Diamond Williams @) 505‘ ) — I§

From: Kim Kitchen [KKitchen@cagan.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bob Casey; 'JMann@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; ‘wideaspa@bellsouth.net’; 'rwcerbin@comcast.net’
Subject: UPDATED Monthly Reports for Customer Class, Meter Size, Consumption and Revenue
Attachments: doc20100616231339.pdf

doc201006162

339.pdf (870 KB

E-Mail Transmission Guideline

a. Person responsible for filing;
Kimberly Kitchen

Southlake Utilities, Inc.

16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Suite 2
Clermont, FL. 34714

(352) 394-8898

kkitchen@cagan.com

b. Docket Number and Title;
Docket Number: 080597-WS
Title: Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County

c. Total number of pages in files;
Seven (7) pages
d. Brief description of each attached document;

Letter dated June 17, 2010 to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, and Monthly Reports for Customer Class,
Meter Size, Consumption and Revenue.

Kim Kitchen

Southlake Utilities, Inc.

16554 Cagan Crossings Blvd., Ste. 2
352-394-8898 office

352-394-3894 fax
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¥ SOUTHLAKE
UTILITIES

s i Fincorporatod.
16554 Gagan Crosslngs Boulevard - Suite No. 2
Clermont, Florida 34714

June 17, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tallabassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket Number. 080597-WS
Title: Application of Southiake Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County
Order No: PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Dear Ms. Caole:

Pursuant to the referenced Order Number, Southlake Utiiities, Inc. hereby files with the Florida Public Service
Commission the following;

1. Monthly Reports for both Water and Wastewater systems detailing number of bills rendered by customer
class and meter size.

2. Consumption billed by customer class and meter size.
3. Revenues billed by customer class and meter size.

This report is to be filed with the staff semi-annually beginning May 2010 and every six months thereafter for a
period of two years.

Please call me at (352) 394-8898 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

i Aitsken

Kimberly Kitchen
Office Manager

Copy: Mr. John Mann w/enc.
Mr. Bob Casey w/enc.
William J. Deas, Esquire w.enc.
Mr. Randall Corbin w/enc.

Phone Number (352) 394-8808 Fax Number (352) 394-8824
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Southiake Utilities, inc.

[Water siling____1

uired to be take

Actions re

Water - Pape 1 of 6

“Southiake Utlitlgs, Inc.,

Actinns required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Water - Page 2 of 6

Number of bils rendered a [ % - - [ B4
CAPT Consumptlan billad - 2,222,000 365,000 1,525,000 - 4,002,000 8,114,000
{Commercial Apariment} |Revenues bitled 5 - $ 253860|S% 45255|% 2,028.25) % - ] - 5 532266fF$ 10,342.07
|Number of bils rendered 14 20 - - - - = 34

CM1i |Consumption hilled 365,000 574,000 - 1,339,000
{Commercial frrigallon)  |Revenues killad 5 48545 |8 129542} 4 - 1 - $ - 5 - s - 5 1,780.87
Number of bills rendered 140 14 17 2 4 E] . 210

il | Consumpyion Bited 741,500 734,000 475,000 2,080,000 930,000 541,000 5,497,000
{Commargial Strurture)  [Revaras bin 5 985531% 9762215 52643|5 276640|% 1,23650|5 71953 | & - |§ 731101
Nurmber of billy rendered 1 - - - - 571

APT Consumption billed 1,334,000 - 1,334,000
{indheiduat Apartraene)  (Reveries bifind 5 13232413 - 15 - 15 - 18 - 15 - |8 - 15 133324
Number of bills randerad ES - - 4 - . 40

AFTP [ bhled 2,000 147,000 . 149,000
(Apartment Pacl} Revenues billed 5 2668 - $ - $ 195.51 | § - 5 - s - 5 198,17
|Nurabiar of bl rerdered 1318 - - . - . - 1315

Consumplion billed 11,794,000 o 11,794,000

Ravenes biled §  12,092.73|% el £ 5 - |3 - |5 - |8 §  12,082.73

Number of bilis randered - 42 2 - 5 B4

CAPT Corsumptian bllled . 2,185,000 424,000 1,606,900 o 4,565,000 8,880,000
{Commescie) Apariment) |Reverues bited 5 - 1S 2733.411% 54897)% 2,135.98)5 - |5 - |5 520445]5 11,622.81
|Number of bils rendared 1 13 1 B - - - 52

CM1l Consumption billed 404,000 1,088,000 1,004,000 2,657,000 . 5,184,000
{Commarckl irigation)  |Revenues bllled 4 53732}S 1,38:87]|S5 144172|5 3533.81{8 i 5 - 5 - 5 6,894.72
Hutnber of bills rendered 3 38 38 7] ' 3 212

cM1l Consumpticn billked 1,225,000 467,000 631,000 2,785,000 1,560,000 35,000 7,507,000

(€ s 1 s billed H 1,629.251 % 621115 839.23|% 370405|5 2,07480(%8 1,115.87 | & - S 9,984.31
Number of bilts rendered 559 - . B - 539

APT Cansumption billed 1452,000 - 1,452,000
{individual Apariment)  JRevenues biled 5 146758 | & = 5 - 5 o H c 5 o 5 - H 1,457 58
Number of bilis rendered 1 4 - - - 40

APTP Consumption billed 5,000 145,600 - 150,000
{ApantmentPootf  iRevenuss biled $ 6.65| 8 - I8 - {4 19BSi - 15 - |3 - |15 19950
Number of bills randered 1,320 - - 1,310

SF Consumption bllled 13,353,000 B 19,351,000

{Single Family Ansidenes) |Revenues billad s 2249968 | 5 - s - 5 - $ - & . H - $ 2240968




Southlake Utllitles, Inc,

Actions required ta be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Comrmlssion Order No, P5C05-0623-PAA-WS

Water - Page 3 of §

Southlake Uttfitles, Inc.
Attions ta be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Pullic Service Commission Grder No. PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Water- Page 4 of 6

{Mumber of bils randered a4 B 2 - - B B84

CAPT Consumpticn billed . 2,241,600 405,000 1,317,000 - 4,363,000 8,347,000
[Commercial Apartrsent) |Revorues billad - 2,B2283t5 52204|8 1,751;‘51 5 - $ o S 58203915 10,925.87
Numser of bills rende red " 15 11 8 . - 52

M | Cansumptian billed 183,000 B75,000 548,000 1,784,000 o 4,490,000
{CommercialIrrigation)  |Revenues blllad 243.39 1,163.75|S B61.84|S 3,70272{ s - 5 - 5 - s 5,971.70
Humber of hifs rendered 141 14 1B EH] 4 3 - 212

CM1 Consumptian hiltad 919,000 367,000 551,000 2,571,000 1,249,000 705,000 6,368,000

1 al Structure) billed 1,222.27 488.11|%  73283{% 342741|$ 1,66117{S 537.65| % - $ 8,465.44
Numbear of Lils rendored 69 - - - - 639

APT Canstmption bifed 3,983,000 - 1,943,000
{Individual Apartment)  fRevenues bllled 2,203.87 - 4 - S - - - s - 5 - S 2,203.87
[Number of bils rendered 36 - 4 = - 40

APTR Consumption bllled 15,080 468,000 - 483,000
[Apartmant Pool) Revenues billed 1895 - S - 5 6224415 - 5 - 5 - 5 64239
Nurnbsr of bils rendared 1370 - - - - 1,370

SF Cansumption billad 11,576,000 - 12,576,000
ravenues biled 13,317.55 - |5 - |8 - 15 - 18 - {5 - |5 1331755

Nember of Lills rendered 4“4 ] 1 84

CAPT Cansumption billed - 2,054,000 454,000 SBO,000 - 3,181,000 6,629,000
{Commarcizl Apartment] |Revanuas billsd - 2,365.32 | § 53206 |5 1,30340/5 - H - S 4,17753]5 B,378.31
Humber of bills randared 1" n 1 8 - - 53

M1l Consumption bifled 18%,000 1,035,000 1,282,000 3,078,000 - 5,580,000
(Covmostial Irrigation)  |Revenues bilsd 246.05 137655 | & 1,70506|5 4,092.74]5 - % - 1% - |5 7,420.40
Numbar of bills rendored WE 15 13 52 4 ] . 219

cMm1 Cansumptich billed £77,000 422,000 553,000 2,564,000 1,507,000 638,600 6,647,000

[l 1nb 5 I billed 1,166.41 56126 |5 44947 |5 3,436721% 200431]% 92834 % - H 8,546.51
Number of bilis rendesed 620 . - - B - 620

APT Consumption bilad 1,405,000 - 1,405,000

A 1) JR hillasl 1,416.05 - |5 - 1§ - |3 - & - |5 M 1,415.05

fHurmber of bills rendered 6 . 4 - - a0

APTP Consumption lled 3,000 171,000 o 174,000
(Amanmunt Posf)  |Revenues billod 3.99 - |8 - |5 22743]% - |3 - |3 - |5 231.42
Humber of bills rendered 1385 - . - 1,365

SF Consumption biled 15,748,000 - 18,748,000

(Single Famity Residence) [Revenues billed 24,241,142 o % © 5 e $ - H - $ = 5 24,241.14




Southlake Uttitlas, Inc.
Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Water - Page 5 of 6

Southlake Utllitlas, Inc,

Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No

Number of bilks rendered 5 26 - - 6 .7
CAPT Consumption biiled - 1,825,000 387,000 1,243,000 4,011,000 7,470,000
{Commercial Apartrany) _|Revanues bifed - |$ 2z70.m 48481|5 1,653.19]5& - |5 - 1% 533463{5 974264
|Mumber of bills rendered 14 bii] 1 [} - - 53
M Consumption bilted 154,000 1,027,000 917,000 2,146,000 4,244,000
{Commercial Irvigation)  [Revenuns biled 204.82|% 136591 1,21961|5 2,854.18] 5 - |5 - |8 - 15 564452
Number of Wil!s rendered 136 14 13 32 4 E] 208
Mt |Consumption bilkd 643,000 501,000 736,000 3,038,000 L517,000 1,067,008 7,542,000
({Cammerciak L hilled 508359 § 666.33 97888 |5 40405415 201761]S 1419111 ¢ - §  10,030.86
Nutmbet of bills rerdered 632 - - . - . 632
APT Consumption bilked 1,509,000 - 1,509,000
{Indivichual Apartment} _ FRevenuas billed 152971 % - - 1% - 1% S - 15 - I8 152971
Numbar of bifls rendered 6 o o q - - 40
APTP Consumpiion billae 16,000 244,000 - 260,000
[Apartment Pooll Revenuos billed 2128158 - - $ 3245215 - S o ] - 5 345.80
kMumber of bills remdered 130 - - - - - - 1,332
SF Cohyumpatian biltad 17,706,000 17,705,000

{Single Family Rasidanze) [Revenuss biled 22,552.18 5

Note: Base facility chasges not included for all customer classas

Numbor of bils rendored - 4 8 % - § B4
CAPT | Cansumption biled - 2,312,000 435000 1,534,100 - 5,431,000 5,016,000
{Commerctal Apartment} |Revinues blliad - S 256992 550.98[% 1,375.22]% - % - 5 7,223.23 | 5 1%,719.35
Number of blls eondered 14 19 11 8 - 52
CMLi Consumption Billed 243,000 1,349,000 833,000 2,876,000 . 5,351,000
{Commanial " ik 32319(% 17951718 1,17439|% 2BOB}Y - 1% - 1$ - |5 711683
wumhber of bills rendered 133 N 18 n 4 3 204
tm1 Consumption biled 637,000 517,000 1,059,000 2,230,000 291,114 598,000 5,922,111
{Cammerclal Structure)  [Revenues billad B339145% 687,61 1,40847]5 256590[% 1,185.03|65 795.34 | 5 = S 7,876.26
Number of bills sondered 1] . - 846
APT Consumption billed 1,781,000 - 1,781,000
{Indfvidual Apartment)  |Revenues biled 1,759.62 s e o 5 e $ - S < S o 5 1,759.62
" [Wumber of b5 rendered L - 4 o o 40
APTR Comumptian billed 8,000 353,000 362,000
{ Pocl)  [Revenues bitled 11.97]8 = - $  469.49{% - 15 - |5 - 15 481.46

tNyimber af bifs randarad 1,347 - - -

5F Consumption billad 20,925 000 .

[Singta Famlly Residence} JRevonues biled 27,648.51




Sauthlake Utilities, Inc.

|Wastewater Billing |
Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0623-PAA-W$

Wastewater - Page L of 6

Number of bills rendered - a4 a 26 - - 84
CAPT |Cansumption siled . 2,222,000 365,000 1,525,000 - 4,002,000 8,114,000
{Cammarcisl Apartment]  |Revenues billed $ - 5 25414615 217.75|5% 253150058 - 5 - $ 66433213 11,934.03
INumbar of bills rendered A1 14 17 az 4 3 - 210
CM1 Cansumption billed 741,000 784,000 471,000 2,080,000 930,000 541,000 5,497,000
{Commarcial Structurs) | Revenues billed $  1,203.50 | & 97608 |5 781865 34528015 15438015 898061 s - S 8,856.10
|Mumbar of bills rendered 571 - - - - . . 571
APT Cansumption billed 1,334,000 - 1,334,000
{Individual Apartment} | Revenues billad 8 1,820.06 | - ] - s - [ - [ - S - s 1,820.06
| Murnber of bills rendered 36 . . & - - - 40
APTP Cansumption billed 2,000 147,000 c 145,000
[Apartment Penl) Revenuas billed $ 1.66 $ - $ o S 244.02 $ . $ - S - 5 245.68
Number of bills rendered Las . - - . a - 1,315
SF lconsumption billed 11,794,000 - 11,794,000
{Single Family Residence) Ee_venuu biffed 5 10141623 s 5 5 5 10,141.62

=]

Southiake Utilitles, Inc.
Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0523-PAA-WS Wastewater - Page 2 of 6

Number of bills rendersd - L A % - - [ B4

CART Consumptian biled . 2,185,000 424,000 1,606,000 - 4,665,000 B,880,000
{Commerchl Apartment}  [Revenues biifed 5 - $ 2619585 31060|% 2665969 - S - S 7,74390 |5  13,340.04
Numbar of bills tendared 11 14 18 32 q 3 - 212

CM1 Consumption bllied 1,225,000 467,000 531,000 2,785,000 1,560,000 839,000 7,507,000
{Commerclal Strycture] | Revenues bifted S 1910665 71712 |6 10474615 4,623.10|S% 2,589.601 5 1,392.74 [ - 5 12,280.68
Number of bills rendered 599 . - - - - . 595

APT Consumption billed 1,452,000 2 1,452,000
{tndhidua Apartment)  [Revenues bifled 5 18416615 - 5 - $ = % o 5 & 5 = 5 1,941.66
Numbar of biliz rendared El o > 4 - - - 40

APTP onsumption billad 5,000 145,000 S 150,000

1A Poot} R bitied 5 166|5 - |8 - 5 240705 - 18 = 5 - |5 242 .35
Number of bills rendered 1320 - . - - - - 1,320

SF Consumption billed 12,351,000 - 19,351,000

[Single Farmnily Residence]  [Revenues billed $ 13,232.82 13,232.82




Southlake Utilities, Inc.

Actions required to be taken by 5Lt pursvant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Numbar of bills rendered

Wastewater - Page 3 0f &

Southlake LHilities, Inc.
Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florlda Public Service Commission Order No, FSC-09-0523-PAA-WS

L
i

44 8 26 - 3 84 '
CAPT Consumption hllied 2,241,000 405,000 1,317,000 - 4,383,000 8,347,000
[Commercial Aportment)  [Revenuas bitied S - $ 266264 324.86 2,186.22 | & - - S 72757815 12,449.50
Number of bils rendarad 141 1 1B 32 4 3 212
M1 Consumption bifled 913,000 357,000 551,000 2,577,000 1,249,000 705,000 6,368,000
{Cammercial Structure}  {Revenuns billed $ 13678415 574.36 914.68 4,277.82 |5 2,073.34 1,170.30 | 5 - $  10,378.32
Numbar of blls rendnred 539 o - = 639
APT Consumption billed 1,943,000 - 1,943,000
{individuai Apastment)  [Raveruss billad $ 22921815 - - - ]S - - 5 - S 2,292.18
Number of bills renderad 26 - . 4 - 40
APTP Consumption billed 15,000 468,000 433,000
{Apartment Pool) |revenes bitied 5 16615 - - 776.88 | 5 - - 8 - S 778.54
INumber of bits rendered 1,370 - . - . - 1,370
SF Consumption billed 12,576,000 - 12,576,000
{Single Famlly Rasldencs}  |Ravanuas billed 5 105240819 - - - 5 - - {5 - {5 1092408

Wastewater - Page 4 of &

1
Mumber of bills rendsred - 44 8 2 - 3 84
CAPT Consumption billed 2,054,000 454,000 980,000 - 3,141,000 6,629,000
[Commercial Apartment)  [Revetes billad s - s 271410 289.30 162680 | % - - $ 52140615 9,844.25
Numbar of bills rendered 146 15 13 32 5 3 - 219
CMm1 ti‘.‘nnsumptbn tilled 877,000 422,000 £59,000 2,564,000 1,507,000 598,000 6,647,000
{Commercinl Structure]  |Ravanuas billed S 1427605 6554.04 927.94 4,289.44 | § 2,501.62 1,15868 15 - S  10958.32
Number of bl rendarad 820 S o - - 820
APT [Cansumption billed 1,405,000 . 1,405,000
{Individual Apartment}  |Revenues billed 5 19223415 - - - s - - 5 - $ 1,922.34
Number of bills rendersd 36 o - & - - a0
APTP Consumptlan biled 3,000 171,000 - 174,000
{Apartmant Pool} Revenues biliad $ - 5 S - 28386 | % - o [ - 3 283.86
Numbar af bills randured 1,365 - - 1,365
SF Consemption billad 18,748,000 = 18,748,000
{Singla Family Residence)  [Revenues billed $ 14,741.16 | § - - - 5 - - 5 - 5 14,7416




Southlake Utilities, |

Actlons required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Florlda Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0623

nec.

Wastewater - Page 5 of 6

Southlake Utllities, Inc.

Nurmber of bills rendered a4 8 % & 84

CAPT Consumption billed 1,829,000 387,000 1,243,000 . 4,011,000 7,470,000
{Commerciol Apartmant}  |Revenues bitled S - S 2307408 26511 2,063.38 |5 - $ - S 66582615 11,294.15
Number of bills rendered 136 14 19 2 q 3 - 208

M1 |Consumption billed 583,000 501,000 736,000 3,038,000 1,517,000 1,067,000 7,542,000
{Commerelal Structure}  [Revanues billed 5 111054 (% 80178 | 5 1,221.76 504308 |5 251822 |5 1770122 | % - s 12,466.60
Numker of bills renderad 532 o o 632

APT Consumption hitled 1,509,000 - 1,509,000
{individual Apartmant)  |Revenues biied S  2,063.10(S - 5 - . [ - [ - 5 - 5 2,063,10
Mumber of biils rerdered 36 4 - - 40

APTP Consumption bitled 16,000 244,000 - 260,000
[Epartment Pool) RAevenuas billed S 166 |3 - $ - 405.04 | § - 5 - $ - S 406.70
Number of bills rendered 1332 - o - - - 1,332

SF Cansumption bifled 17,706,000 = 17,708,000

{Single Family Residence]  |Revenues hifled 5 14,655.60 5 = $ = = $ o S o $ - $ 14,555,50

Actions required to be taken by SLU pursuant to Flarida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-09-0623-PAA-WS

Note: Base facility charges not Included for all customer classes

0
Number of bills rendered - 44 g -;;“— - - & 23
CAPT Consumption bilisd - 2,312,000 435,000 1,034,000 - 5,431,000 9,016,000
{Commercial Apartment}  [Revenues billed S - § 2,672.60 |5 3Da.27 1,716.44 | § - S - § 9,01546)% 13,70877
Numbar of bilts rendered 133 14 18 32 ] 3 . 204
CM1 Consumption bifked 627,000 517,000 1,059,000 2,230,000 891,111 590,000 5,922,111
e jal Structare) | Revenuss billad S S86.04 1 5 796.80 | 5 1,757.94 3,701.80 |5 1,A479.06 |5 992.63 | & - S 9,714.32
Number of biils rendered 846 - - - - - . 646
APT Consumption bllled 1,781,600 s 1,781,000
{individual Apartment)  [Revenues billed § 24329414 - {5 - - |8 - $ - |Ss ] 2,432.94
Number of bills rendered a6 = 4 - - 40
APTP Consumptian bilied 5,000 353,000 . 362,000
{Apartment Pool) Revenues billd S 166145 - ] - 585.98 | 5 - s - 4 - IS £87.64
Number of bilfs randerad 1,347 S o - 1,347
SF Consumption billed 20,925,000 o 20,925,000
[SIngle Family Resldence]  [Revenues bilizd s - 5 - - s - 5 = $ - $ 15,515.34




